



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 7, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 19, regarding the feasibility of establishing an ordinance on light control, please be advised of the following:

The City Solicitors office has obtained sample light control ordinances and forwarded them to the Department of Community Development for consideration. The Law Department will work with the Department of Community Development and the other Departments referred to in the Council Order to provide for the methods of light control those Departments deem advisable. The Planning Board will soon consider light control provisions in conjunction with its consideration of amendments to the sign ordinance provision of the Zoning Ordinance (Article 7.000).

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #19

S-489

Response to an Awaiting Report
Item No. Nineteen, regarding the
feasibility of establishing an
ordinance on light control.

*for original see
1994 City Manager
Request # 219.*

In City Council,

November 7, 1994

Placed on file